250359

District #6
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
X Resolution orBIue) Waiver of First requested X
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scoft R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: October 10, 2025 (B of T) Date: October 16, 2025
TITLE: Amending Title XI, Chapter 110, Article |, Section 110.08(E) of the Lombard

Village Code — Reducing the number of Billiard/Pool Hall Licenses

SUBMITTED BY: Sheila York, Business Administrator

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached for your consideration is an ordinance amending Title XI, Chapter 110, Section
110.08(E) of the Lombard Village Code regarding Billiard/Pool Hall Licenses, reducing
the number of authorized billiard/pool hall licenses.

Staff is requesting a waiver of first reading to bring the number of authorized billiard/pool
hall licenses current, under section 110.08 (E).

Please place this item on the Board of Trustees agenda, October 16, 2025.
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